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December 18, 2014 

VIA RESS AND COURIER 

Ms. Kirsten Wall i 
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 
P.O. Box 2319, 2ih Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Wall i: 

Ian A. Mondrow 
Direct: 416-369-4670 

ian.mondrow@gowlings.com 

Assistant: Cathy Galler 
Direct: 416-369-4570 

cathy.galler@gowlings.com 

Re: EB-2014-0348: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (EGO) January 1, 2015 QRAM 
Application. 

Industrial Gas Users Association (lGUA) Supplementary Comments. 

Further to our letter of comment in the captioned matter dated December 15, 2014, we and 
Aegent have reviewed the interrogatory responses herein filed by EGO yesterday afternoon. 
IGUA appreciates EGO's responses. 

EGO's responses include the advice that EGO is proposing changes in its 2015 gas supply plan 
that have impacted November and December 2014 gas purchases at Dawn (and thus the 
PGVA balances to be cleared in this application) [Ex.11T2/S2]. 

IGUA will further consider its position on EGO's proposed 2015 gas supply plan at the 
appropriate time. As noted in our earlier correspondence herein, IGUA is satisfied that EGO has 
properly followed the QRAM methodology and takes no objection to the relief claimed by EGO 
in this application . 

Yours truly, 

c. Dr. Shahrzad Rahbar (IGUA) 
Andrew Mandyam (EGO) 
Tania Persad (EGO) 
Fred Cass (Aird & Berlis LLP) 
Daniel Kim (OEB Staff) 
Valerie Young (Aegent) 
All Interested Parties (EB-2012-0459) 
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